COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
DRUG MANUFACTURES AND MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS

Name

License City of
Number Residence

Disciplinary

Alleged Violation Action

Date of
Action

MJM Sourcing, LLC.

25 TAC §229.441(a), HSC
§431.021(j), and HSC
§431.048(c), 25 TAC
§229.441(a)(b), HSC
§431.112(a), HSC
§431.021(a), 21 CFR
§801.6, 21 CFR §801.5, HSC
§431.112(e)(1), HSC
§431.111(f)(1)(B), HSC
§431.021(s), 25 TAC
§229.251(a)(b), HSC
§431.112(a), HSC
§431.142(a), HSC
§431.021(a), HSC §
431.114(a), HSC
§431.021(e), 21 CFR
§201.6(a), and 21 CFR
§201.5 and 25 TAC
§229.251(a)(b), HSC
§431.112(a), HSC
§431.142(a), HSC
§431.021(a), HSC §
431.114(a), HSC
§431.021(e), 21 CFR
§201.6(a), and 21 CFR
§201.5

693 Dallas, TX Agreed to: $7,000

June 21,
2023




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
DRUG MANUFACTURES AND MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Mr. Felipe Pereyda and | 25 TAC §229.424(a), 21 CFR
Ms. Lupita Pereyda, File No. Agreed Order:
, Houston, TX | §205.4, and HSC 8/17/23
d/b/a Perdeya’s 6581 $1,000
§431.021(x),
Produce
25 TAC §229.441(k)(2), 25
TAC §229.420(a)(11), 21
CFR §201.5, HSC §
Braden Partners LP 431.112(e)(1), 21 CFR
Fort Worth, §201.15(c)(1) and HSC § Acceptance Order:
d/b/a Clearview 1001302 1 1y 431.021(c), 25 TAC $5,000 8/17/23
Medical Incorporated §229.429(d)(4)(F), 21 CFR
§205.50(a)(3), 21 CFR
§201.5, and HSC §
431.112(e)(1)
. Acceptance Order:
Antares Pharma Inc. PDP1468 Ewing, NJ 25 TAC §229.3 $100 11/6/23
Akcea Therapeutics PDP1098 | Carlsbad, CA | 25 TAC §229.3 gi;eoptance Order: 1 44/7/23




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
DRUG MANUFACTURES AND MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Glasshouse Mississauga, Acceptance Order:
Pharmaceuticals PDP1317 ON 25 TAC §229.3 $1 000 11/7/23
Wein, Acceptance Order:
ZR Pharma& GMBH PDP1881 Austria 25 TAC §229.3 $100 11/8/23
. . Acceptance Order:
Akcea Therapeutics File #116 | Carlsbad, CA | 25 TAC §229.3 $100 11/8/23
. Santa HSC §441.0051 and 25 TAC | Acceptance Order:
Kite Pharma PDP1695 Monica, CA §229.3 $200 11/9/23
Basking )
Noden Pharma PDP1485 Ridge, New HSC §441.0051 and 25 TAC | Acceptance Order: 12/7/23
Jersey §229.3 $200




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
DRUG MANUFACTURES AND MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Acerus Fort
Pharmaceuticals poP101g | Washington, | 5o rac §229.3 Acceptance Order: | 45 /1453
. Pennsylvani $100
Corporation 3
Recordati Rare Bridgewater, Default Order:
Diseases Inc PDP1487 New Jersey 25 TAC §229.3 $1000 12/14/23
Feasterville-
Lannett Company Inc | PDP1499 | 1€VOSe 25 TAC §229.3 Acceptance Order: | 45 /4, /53
pany Pennsylvani ' $100
a
East Acceptance Order:
Rising Pharma PDP1738 | Brunswick, 25 TAC §229.3 $100p ' 12/14/23
New Jersey
Apotex Corp PDP1471 | Weston, FL | 25 TAC §229.3 Acceptance Order: | 45 /14/23

$100
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DRUG MANUFACTURES AND MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Zealand Pharma US HSC §441.0051 and 25 TAC | Acceptance Order:
Inc PDP1484 | Boston, MA §229.3 $100 12/29/23
Pharmaceutical Greenville, Acceptance Order:
Associates PDP1160 SC 25 TAC §229.3 $100 12/29/23
FMCNA ppP1305 | Waltham, 25 TAC §229.3 Acceptance Order: | 4 34 5
MA $100
IBr']‘ée Water Biotech, PDP1898 S'H”C'””at" 25 TAC §229.3 Default Order 2/20/24
EISAI, Inc. poP11g1 | Nutley, New | o rhc §229.3 Acceptance Order: | 55 54
Jersey $100
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DRUG MANUFACTURES AND MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
East Acceptance Order:
Rising Pharma PDP1738 Brunswick, 25 TAC §229.3 $100p ' 4/22/24
New Jersey
Alnylam Cambridge, | o~ £441.0051 and 25 TAC | Acceptance Order:
Y PDP1446 | Massachuset ' P | o6/11/24

Pharmaceutical

ts

§229.3

$200




